

Sippican

August 14, 1997
97PSG015.doc

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554
Attn: Ms. Nancy Hey, NH, Rm 264-A, MS1300-E1

Reference: File No. 5817-EX-PL-97

Dear Ms. Hey:

Thank you for your letter of July 18, 1997 informing us that we used an obsolete form to apply for experimental authority, and providing us with the current form. We enclose herewith the completed current form.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,



Peter S. Grinnell, Jr.
Project Engineer

PSG:CA
Enclosure

Sippican, Inc.

Seven Barnabas Road, Marion, MA 02738
Phone (508) 748-1160 Fax (508) 748-3086
E-mail: marketing@sippican.com

**CERTIFIED
ISO 9001**



Accredited by the Dutch Council
for Certification for certification
and registration activities

